

Milaca Youth Football Board Meeting Notes
October 28, 2018

Vote in new members:

Kristin – remains treasurer
Christina Oakes – President
Katie Symanietz – Vice President
Dustin Grieser – Secretary
Tanya Simon – Director
Nick Meixell – Director/Coach Liaison

Season overview:

Dustin, Nick and Tanya as 4th grade parents, how did they feel it was ran?
Maybe see more parents support during the practice times. Have a parent or two from 4th grade be there during practice to help keep kids on task.
Coaches be a little more tough on the kids to keep them in line.

Communication? Seemed ok

Coaches need to go through the rules. They should know them in and out. We should have a coaches meeting in the fall.

Parents and kids who are not on the team are not allowed in the players box or on the players bench. This area is designated for players and coaches only.

Needed:

Mouthguards
Icepacks

Concession feedback?

Pay for the pizzas.
Need to get a cash box
Need to verify the food supply the night before. We ran out of pizzas one game.

Budget?

\$8,999.99 in checking. Kristin had checks to cash. \$9120.52 will be in checking after deposit.

Kevin – has he received a payment yet for his coaches?? Need to talk to Kevin about this.

Camp shirts - \$320 profit. Still have some shirts left.

Registration from Community Ed

\$5812.50

Food + \$1,056.06 (need to deduct pizza cost)

-Ref fees \$1,350 paid

+ Raffle \$3340

Bring to ECYFL – OFFICIALS NEED TO BE VERY MUCH NON SIDED.

- When does clock stop? Need to be adjusted? Game time start need to be adjusted?

Registration:

Needs to be more stern. Communication needs to be available for community ed. RE: tuition assistance. JULY 15TH DEADLINE.

Thank you cards –

Bun lady (Beth carpenter)

Mike Nelson – Gatorade

Don

Sherri

Kevin

Coaches

Next meeting November 18th @ Timber Valley Grille